PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
May 20, 2025 @ 10:15 a.m.

[ Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Il Public Comment — Agenda Items Only

i Minutes: Approve- Meeting of April 15, 2025, Budget Workshop of May 7, 2025 and Special
Meeting of May 15, 2025

IV Approval of Statistics, Financial reports, and Bills
V. Director Report

VI Action Items for Consideration:

- Director search proposal and addendum

- Retain Nugent and Hauussler PC to prepare financial audit
- NYCLASS Municipal Cooperation Agreement

-2025-2026 Budget

VIl Old Business:
-2025-2026 Budget
-Financial audit
-Strategic Plan
-Staffing

Vil New Business:
- NYCLASS Municipal Cooperation Agreement
- Director search proposal

IX. Public Comment — This will exclude any comment on any issue involving a specific employee
as this must be done in executive session.
(As stated in the Patron Complaint Policy)

X Next meeting

Budget Hearing: May 22nd @ 6pm

Budget Vote and Trustee Election: June 5, 2025; Noon-8pm
Next regular meeting June 17, 2025 @ 10:15am

Xl Adjournment



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
April 15, 2025
- 10:15 a.m.

Present: Dolores Carnosa, Carl Hendrick, Curran Koehler, Valerie Maginsky, Liz Miller (Dick

Roberts was excused)
Public: Anonymous, Sean Donnelly, Carol Kuperman, Toni Marion, Taylor Sauschuck, Anton
Treuting, Connie Treuting, Susan Wade

| Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 10:15 a.m.

Il Executive Session - agenda
No comments.

i Minutes (Attachment 1A-B)

Liz made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to approve the minutes of the March 18 and April 8,
2025 meetings. Passed unanimously; though Dolores abstained from approving the March 18
minutes as she was not present at the meeting.

IV Correspondence — none

V Approval of Statistics and Financial Reports {Attachment 24-G)
Valerie made a motion, seconded by Liz, to approve the statistics, financial reports and bills as

presented. Unanimousfy passed.

¥l Director’s Report {Attachment 3A-B}

> A half-day staff training day is scheduled for May 23 from 9 a.m. to 1 PM. The Library wili
then open to the public at 2:00 PM.

» A letter of resignation from Diane Sommers is expected to be received.

> The cooler for the water fountain has malfunctioned again. Each repair has cost
approximately $1,100. A new filtration system would be about $1,700, not including
installation cost. Curran will investigate the cost for installation.

> The website mockup was submitted to the Board for review. After addressing members’
concerns, the final product will be submitted to the website host on April 16.

» Orange County Health will begin to host a Baby Café two Fridays a month at the Library.

» Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the Directors Report.
Unanimously passed.

Vil Unfinished Business {Attachment 4}

» The RFP for security services will need to be revised and must be publicly advertised. It will
also have to conform to Port Jervis Civil Service requirements. Curran will visit other
libraries that have security services in place to observe the operation. Funding for the
service will be considered in the FY 2026 budget review.




Carl reported that the Strategic Plan Committee met via Zoom on April 14 and will meet
again on May 12.

Curran had samples of carpeting for the Library. The Board stated that this project will be
deferred until the more comprehensive to-be-developed schedule of facility needs is
prepared and can be addressed in FY 2026 budget considerations.

The Artful Gardeners plan was reviewed. Liz stated that if no work is done past the
sidewalk, City approval is not necessary. The cherry tree will remain in place and there will
be no raised beds. All agreed that the project can proceed. Curran will make the necessary
contact.

Dolores made a motion, seconded by Valerie, te amend the rate of pay for Alyssa Davis
from an hourly rate of $16.50 to $16.75 per hour, effective March 10, 2025, Unanimously

passed.

Viii New Business {Attachment 5}

> Liz made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to approve the Public Comment policy as

presented. Unanimously passed,

» It was noted that NYLAF is merging with NYCLASS; a resolution will need to be passed by the

Board at a later date. The merger is expected to be completed in July 2025.

I¥ Public Comment

Anonymous commented that the employees, director and trustees, by nature of having
accepted their positions, have implied obligations to the public.

X Next Meeting
»> The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 10:15 a.m.

> A budget meeting will take place on Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 6:00 PM.

X1 Adjournment — Liz made a motion, seconded by Dolores, to adjourn the meeting at 10:47

a.m., Unanimously passed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
May 7, 2025
5:00 PM

Present: Carl Hendrick, Curran Koehler, Valerie Maginsky, Liz Miller, Dick Roberts {Dolores
Carnosa was excused)

I Call to Order - The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM.

il Public Comment - agenda items only — no comments

Il Budget Workshop

» Copies of the proposed budget were available to the public and were distributed to the
Board.

» The Director and several members of the public provided comments.

» Comments included questions related to changes in personnel line items, increase in the
professional services line item to include costs for director search, level of bookkeeping
costs, and decrease in election-related line item,

V Next meeting

» A special meeting will take place Thursday, May 15, 2025 at 4 PM.

» The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 10:15 a.m.
» A budget hearing will be held on Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 6:00 PM.

Vi Adjournment
> Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to adjourn the meeting at 5:29 PM.
Unanimously approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Susan Wade, Board Secretary



Minutes of the Port Jervis Free Library Board of Trustees
May 15, 2025
4:00 PM

Present: Carl Hendrick, Curran Koehler, Valerie Maginsky, Dick Roberts (Dolores Carnosa and Liz
Miller were excused)

| Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance - The meeting was called to order at 4:00 PM.

If Public Comment - agenda items only — no comments

1l Unfinished Business — Executive Session

» Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to enter into Executive Session at 4:01 PM with
regards to a personnel matter; to discuss the employment matters related to a particular
person. Dick, Valerie and Carl voted in the affirmative. The Director was invited to
participate.

» Dick made a motion, seconded by Valerie, to come out of executive session at 4:03 PM
with regards to a personnel matter to discuss the employment matters related to a
particular person. Dick, Valerie and Carl voted in the affirmative.

» |t was noted in open session that no vote was taken as a result of executive session.

1V Public Comment

> Seven members of the public signed in and five spoke.

» Comments included questions around the budget to include cuts to personnel, increase in
professional services to include costs for director search. There were statements that
indicated opposition to the budget during the upcoming vote.

» The President noted that Public Comment policy states “neither Board members nor staff
will engage in dialogue with a speaker, other than they may thank each speaker.

V Next meeting
> The next regularly scheduled meeting will take place Tuesday, May 20, 2025 at 10:15 a.m.
» A budget hearing will be held on Thursday, May 22, 2025 at 6:00 PM.

VI Adjournment
> Valerie made a motion, seconded by Dick, to adjourn the meeting at 4:13 PM. Valerie,
Dick and Carl voted in the affirmative.

Respectfully Submitted,

> Susan Wade, Board Secretary



2:43 PM Port Jervis Free Library

05114125 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2025
Apr 30, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash Exchange 300.00
1005 - NYLAF 1,906,890.76
1006 - CHASE CHECKING 43.910.30
4007 - Chase Savings 1,997.65
1008 - NYLAF - Harrison Thune 7,911.54
Total Checking/Savings w
Total Current Assets 1,961,010.25
TOTAL ASSETS 1,861,010.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 24 756.79
Total Accounts Payable 24.756.79
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Federal Withholding Tax Payable -2.147.00
2210 - Social Security Tax Payable -3,107.00
2212 - Medicare Withholding Tax Payabl -726.64
2220 - NYS Withholding Tax -861.31
2230 - NYS Retirement 13,560.69
2233 - Deferred comp withheld 0.46
Total Cther Current Liabilities ~ 6,599.20
Total Current Liabilities 31,355.99
Total Liabilities 31,355.98
Equity
Fund Balance - Assigned 73,155.00
Fund Balance - Restricted 7,250.00
Fund Balance - Unassigned ATA,730.24
3900 + Retained Earnings 1,043,042.01
Met lncome 331,477.01
Total Equity 1,929,654.26

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,961,010.25

Page 1



2:43 PM Port Jervis Free Library
05/14/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul 24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Real Properly Taxes 1,176,339.42 1,184,556.00 -8,216.58 99.3%
PILOT 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Charges for Services
4000 - Book Sales 2,777.94 3,000.00 -222.06 92.6%
4001 - Fines 754.70 750.00 4.70 100.6%
4002 - NonResident Feas 1,350.00 1,000.00 350.00 135.0%
4003 - Copier Fees 7,801.33 9,338.00 -1,536.67 83.5%
Total Charges for Services 12,683.97 14,088.00 ~1,404.03 90.0%
4055 - Services to Other Governments 2,600.00 43,000.00 -10,400.00 20.0%
Miscellaneous
4004 - Gifts 691.27 300.00 391.27 230.4%
4008 - Library Merchandise 95.00 0.00 95.00 100.0%
Total Miscellaneous 786.27 300.00 486.27 262.1%
Operating Grants
4023 - Local Public Funds OLA 9,633.56 3,000.00 6,633.56 321.1%
4025 - State Aid LLSA 5,377.00 5,000.00 377.00 107.5%
4026 - RCLS Grnts & St. Aid thru R... 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total Operating Granis 25,010.56 18,000.00 7,010.56 138.9%
Interest income 69,988.11 19,000.00 50,988.11 366.4%
Total Income 1,287,408.33 1,250,444.00 36,964.33 103.0%
Gross Profit 1,287,408.33 1,250,444.00 36,964.33 103.0%
Expense
Personal Services
6002 - Salaries Director 89,175.87 63,340.00 20,835.87 130.5%
6000 - Salaries Clerical FT 139,748.52 200,000.00 -60,251.48 69.9%
6001 - Salaries Clerical PT 189,584.08 252,800.00 -63,215.92 75.0%
6003 - Salaries Maintenance 45,337.60 53,575.00 -8,237.40 84.6%
Total Personal Services 463,846.07 574,715.00 -110,868.93 80.7%
Contractual
6005 - Board Reporting 1,117.50 1,827.00 -709.50 61.2%
6030 - Books 7.,480.97 25,000.00 -17,519.03 29.9%
6031 - Books Children 3,865.92 7,000.00 -3,134.08 55.2%
6032 - Book Friends 852.22 4,000.00 -147.78 85.2%
6035 - Periodicals 11,180.48 10,000.00 1,180.48 111.8%
6038 - Audio Adult 2,624.89 4,500.00 -1,875.11 58.3%
6039 - Video Adult 0.00 4,650.00 -4,650.00 0.0%
6040 - Video Children 36.84 1,5G0.00 -1,463.18 2.5%
8041 - ANSER 31,396.50 25,450.00 1,936.50 106.6%
6045 - Computer Egpt/Software 14,608.15 20,000.00 -5.491.85 72.5%
8050 - Library Supplies 10,183.97 8,500.00 1,683.97 119.8%
8055 - Ing/Fire, Liab, Comp 25,660.1¢C 30,000.60 -4,339.90 85.5%
6060 - Utilities Electricity 12,896.97 17,000.00 -4,103.03 75.9%
6061 - Utilities Gas 4,786.27 11,000.00 6,213.73 43.5%
6062 - Utilities Water 1,129.85 2,200.0C -1,070.15 51.4%
6065 - Utilities Telephone/Internat 3,801.50 6,000.00 -2,098.50 65.0%
6070 - Building Janitorial Supp 2,386.82 6,000.00 -3,613.18 39.8%
8071 - Building Maintenance 33,339.24 24,977.00 8,362.24 133.5%
6072 - Building Improvements 3,380.00 29,650.00 -26,290.00 11.3%
6075 - Copier Maintenance 5,270.81 7,000.00 -1,725.182 75.3%
6081 - Microfilm 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
6086 - Professional Services 74,165.04 80,000.00 -5,834.96 92.7%
5087 - HUB 221.94 5,000.00 -4,778.06 4.4%
6088 - Bookkeeping 55,000.00 61,965.00 -6,965.00 88.8%
6090 - Advertising 0.00 8500.00 -500.00 0.0%
6095 - Conferences 597.05 700.00 -102.95 85.3%
6100 - Dues 20.00 600.00 -580.00 3.3%

Page 1



2:43 PM Port Jervis Free Library

05/14/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul 24 - Jun 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6120 - Postage 1,735.30 2,000.00 -264.70 86.8%
6125 - Frograms 2,717.26 5,000.00 -2,282.74 54.3%
6126 - Programs Children 965.06 5,000.00 -4,034.94 19.3%
6133 - Library Election 21.63 1,500.00 -1,478.37 ) 1.4%
6134 - Elevator 5,630.01 6,000.00 -369.99 93.8%
6135 - Historical Preservation 0.00 500.00 -5(30.00 0.0%
6137 - Security System 2,121.50 2,000.00 121.50 106.1%
Total Contractuat 319,173.79 418,775.00 -99,605.21 76.2%
Employee Benefits
6010 - Employer Social Security 28,758.48 45,000.00 -16,241.52 63.9%
8015 - Employer Medicare 6,725.78 9,250.00 -2,524.22 T2.7%
8056 - Insurance Wkmns Comp 3,001.64 8,000.00 -4,908.36 38.6%
6057 - Insurance Disability 47313 4,500.00 -4673.13 -3.8%
6085 - Civil Service 3,403.09 5,200.00 -1,796.91 €5.4%
6131 - Benefits Health Ins 112,030.05 130,000.00 -17,968.95 86.2%
6132 - Benefits Retirement 52,941.00 55,000.00 -2,059.00 96.3%
Total Employee Benefits 206,776.91 256,950.00 -50,173.09 80.5%
Total Expense 988,796.77 1,250,444.00 -260,647.23 79.2%
Met Ordinary Income 297,611.56 0.0C 297.611.56 100.0%
Met Income 297.611.66 0.00 297.611.56 100.0%

Page 2



| abed

PO LE

0469

9000 suopngIue pue saxe] Jefojdws |ero)
0oo 0o Qoo {(xel psuelLl) LNLOW - AN
000 000 oo wewhojdwaun - A
18'E) gs5'1e 8e°8p fuedwon fpinoeg [e100g
g2'e 80°6) Ze' Ll Auedwog siempaly
suUOINQIIUeN pue sexe) Jako|dug
§'89 69'561 g€l 28’891} SL°6L PO'LLG ve Aed 181
PO LE- 00 ipl- 09'29¢2- - PlRULIN SeXe] |elo ]
000 000 000 xe] |ppy esfojdwg stempey
000 £€°08- 06°ce- BUIRIOYYIM - AN
Le'El- 65°Le- 8E8b- eafojduig funosg jeisog
£2'¢- 9061~ AN sefojdwg steoipapy
000 00'9}- 00691 Buiproyuai 1esepey
Pleyyn sexel
589 IR ARA gel 9961t G162 ¥2'08L ve fled ssoun paysnipy
20'0k- 000 000 fleq ssOUD Woiy suoponpag [eloL
Pl oo 000 jusuaanoy
000 000 000 adueInsuj yeey
Aeg sso4n wiou suojianpeg
§'89 G1ZEe §'el 88'61e'l SL6L Fe 8. ¥T fed sso9 jej0)
000 000 000 14 fed aapoeoaiel
G289 §LZce 059l 5¢l ge'gLe’l 0591 GL8L AL LGZE | Ld sebejn pue saliejeg
000 000 00’0 ONLI sebep; pue saue[ES
g0 000 0o L sebejy pue seueleg
000 000 000 1019811 sefiepq pue seneles
fed ss04D
sueunsnipy pue sexe) ‘sefe)y sofojdwsy
SINOH gz Jdy SINOH g7 Jdy ajey S4NOH gz ady sINoH
5202 judy

Arewiwng jjoifed
Areadi 9944 SInel Mod

ST/L0/S0
Wid £2:¢



z afbeg

207001

8e'08

6826 suoingqUIuoD pue saxe] sehodwg elo)
000 000 000 (el ysuell) LNLOW - AN
oo 000 000 juawfojdwaun - AN
a0’ g 696Gl PE6L fuedwog Munoeg |ej00g
o581 69°01 GS'8l fiuedwon sueapaly
sUonngLIuog pue saxe] sefoduwg
9e6L 15°560'L 69 80°059 ¥ 91°600°L fied 10N
2611z Z8'be- = »0'Z2- PIeUIAR Sexel. |2j0L
000 000 000 xe) |ppy safojdwg sieajpe
96°6Z- Pirg- 5185 Buiproyyian - An
g0 18- B9'G- PEBL- safopdwig Ayanoeg tepog
a5'gl- 69°0L- 558~ safiojdwig adeapaiy
00°28" 000 00°GL- BuployyHAn 1B42pad
PISUYLIAL SOXEL
5264 G6°L0E'L 59 06'pLL i 0Z'1¥e') fled sS04 poisnipy
000 L1 gz- ac ge- Red S80I WO SUORINDIC (210,
000 LL'EEe 9gge- awsInay
000 000 000 IUBINEU| 1PRaH
fed 55035 WoJ) SUOKINPBQ
GZ'BL §5°L0EL i1e] LOTLEL i 4 986121 fleq ssoun |gjoL
00'0 00°0 000 1 fied oAnoeOes
¥o8e 5Z'6L Gg L0} Ge'8L B9 L LEL SL'9l 44 95°6.2'l 8981 Ld sefigpp pue sepejes
000 0g'o 0o'o ONLIY sefiep, pue sallees
00'0 000 00°0 14 seBep pue solees
00’0 oo'o 000 Jojaaag sabepp pue sauejeg
fed ssoug
sjuswsnipy pue sexe] ‘sebepy safojdwg
sjey SINoY g2 idy apey SINOYH gz Jdy a1ey sinoy gz udy a1y
G202 [udy

Areuwnung jjoifed

Aseaqr] ssid siAIep 10

STIL0S0
Wid €22



¢ ebed

SL°E6 6z°08L 9L ¥0v ZOCLL suonGLIu0N pue saxe] Jafodws o)
000 000 0o'Q 000 {xeL nsueal) LWLOW - AN
Qo0 000 0e0 000 juswfojdwaun - AN
86'GL Zl'ovl oA £z'orl fuedwon Munoag [e1oog
LLLL LL'¥E Lorod BLEZE fAuedwon sseoipayy
suopnguUiLog pue sexe] Jafojdwg
9L'960'L 65 SO LaL'L 9L 2¥'¥59'e 14 2e'rLe'L fed 1o
FAATAR m:m.nom- 9 L0L _..;- ey L PlEYUMM seXe] |ejoL
oo'o 00°G c.mc 000 Xe] |ppy @ofojdws aieopapy
cg'gg- vilg- P EEs- 0F o8- Buipjoyuiian - AN
86'G4- 2oyl 89128 eZ'0rl- saficjdwa fjLnoag je1oo0g
LL L) L1 ve- Lg'9s- 6476 safojdwiz ateipaly
006~ 00LZe- 00'¥9%- Q06 1~ Buipmoyyna, jelaped
PIYUHAA Saxe]
i R err ! 66 90982z 9 ZL95L'y 0z 0§'192'z fed ssoig pajsnipy
000 0404 88°825- 00’0 fed $S04%) WoL SUORINPAQ 18I0L
000 0L 04 L g2 00'0 st oY
0oo 000 rLgae- 000 eoURINSU| YljeoH
fed ssoug wioy suonanpsg
CreZe'L BS 9.'958'E L 00'€82'G 0z 08'Le2'z fed ss049) BIOL
000 ac'o 000 000 14 fed anpoeonas
Gt LU0 6% 8L '958'2 LO'LE 9L 000 og'Lez'z 1d sefigpy) pue salejeg
0oo coo 000 Qo0 DMLY sefief, pue sauejeg
0a'o 000 0o'o 00 14 sefiep, pue saugjeg
0g'o 000 00eez's SLPoz 0z Qoo loyoealq seben pue ss)eles
fied ssoun
sjuewnsnipy pue sexe] ‘sefiepy, sefojdwsg
gz ady SINoH Gz Jidy sinoy mm ady ey sINoH 4 heq.
§202 fady

Aewwing jjoifed
Aesgjl 9814 SIMS[ MO

SZ1L0/S0
lild €22



¥ oBed

£ees L9°88 8LZ61 suopnguuog pue saxe| Jadojdwz jelog
000 000 o000 (xel yisuel)) LINLOW - AN
000 oo 000 wawihorduwsurn - AN
2988 984 L PTO5 L Auedwogn Aunoeg |e100g
Ligl 189l 7598 Auedwon aieoipey
sUOANgLIUoY pue sexe | Jedojdwg
ovl el 82 00'170's ST'0L 81'920%Z o Keg 1on
GEELL- eL'Bll- 2Bl PIEYYIAA saXE] (210
Q00 000 000 xel ppy eafojdwz aseolpap
90 Gh- oF L1~ ¥ 08- Bulployuaiag - AN
29'86- =1 WIS ¥Z9G51L- aofojdwzg AUnoeg |gjaog
gl 1891~ ¥G'9¢- safopdwiz areotpagy
00" 95 o0'gL- 00°'9¢ ) Buipjoyyn jesepey
PIEYUINM SexeL
ofk 9C°GhE 8z £1'651') SZ'0L O vry'Z orl fed ssoug pajsnipy
000 000 09°G2- fied $s019 wioly suononpad (2oL
000 000 0§'sl- Juswaley
000 000 O0°0 aaugansu) yieay
Red ssoln wod suopanpag
orl 95'GFG g2 eLBgL L §20L 00'025' oFl fed ssoug) [ejo)
000 000 000 14 fed sapoeodial
95'Gh5 LLEE g9z £LBS5L'L 0591 GZ0L 00’0 Ld sefiepy pue sapejes
000 000 i} oML sebef pue seleles
Ol )] 0o 00'025' o8l ol Ld sefieqy pue sspiejeg
o0a Q00 00D JOJa8A mmmﬁ?_.. pue sslg|eg
fied sS04
suounsnipy pue saxe] ‘sebepy eslojdwg
__Sanoy g7 Ady . ayey SINOH gz ady ajey SANOH gz Ady ilﬁ!m.m!; ) SINOH
A xierraray’ el s
6202 judy
Arewiuing jjoifed SZ/L0/50

Rieaqr 9844 siAlep 10d Wd £2:2



G afiey

9180} 9LLg £9'Gbz
0o 000 0o
00'0 00'0 00°0
09'e8 g6'LY 66°561
9561 196 pS'ob
0§ 0g°esL 508 5029 Ly Zi'ssL'e
80'G61- 90°g6- . 92°899-
0o 000 0
26k 0e'p- 82 12)-
09'e8- S6'Lp- 66°96-
95'61- 186" GO
00°0z- 00°0 00°962-
05 8e'8be'L 5'08 05929 s 81'v28'
00'0 000 = cr'aee-
00°0 000 62'96-
00°0 000 71 '682-
05 88°8pE' | 508 05'6/9 i 19'B0Z'E
00'0 00'0 19°8L}
b2l 05 8e'8KE'L  SLOL 508 05949 0g'sl i 000
00'0 000 000
00'0 00'0 00'lE0'E 6912
00'0 000 00'0
oy sunoH gz ady eley sinoy gz Jdy ey sanoy szudy ey
Lo AR R e R

suopnguuog pue sexe] Jafojdwg jelo)

(xel ysuesl) LINLOW - AN

weauwfojduweun - A

fuedwon funoes [gl20g

fuedwos asesipajy
suopngqueg pue sexe] lefojdug

fed jon
PiaYUHM sexe] 2oL

Xe| |ppy eafodws elesipelr

Buiployuyiing - AN

aafioidwz Munoseg |e1aog

aafojduwig sieipely

Bugpjoyupig, 1esapod
Prayyilin sexe ]

fled ssoug pejsnipy
fed ssous woldy suonanpag (e1ol

justuaaey
SOUBINSU] IEH
fed ss049 w0y suoponpag

fieg ssoug je10L

14 fed sapoeosed

Ld safiepy pue sejieeg

JMLIY sefiepy pue seueles

14 sefiepn pue seuejes

Jojo9a1g sabep pue seleles
Aed ssoun

sjuswisnipy pue sexe] ‘safie) eafojdwsg

§Z0Z 1dy

Arewwing jjoifed
Areigry 9844 SIAIef Jiod

SE/L0S0
et €22



o efied

gEsLe

+8°C6E LLTA0L 5599 sUongUuUoY pue sexe) Jafojdws jeyof
00 00’0 000 000 {xey nsued)) LILOM - AN
000 0o 00’0 Q00 yawlojdwaun - AN
BEBLE 5652 1g'e8 PEES Auedwogn Munoog [eroog
ob v 965 0t 0z LG'ZL fuedwon ateo)patiy
suoiNgUINeS pue saxe) safojduwsg
gTLES'E ovl 8e's0L'e 0%l 8L 491 (1 Wweld fed 18y
TR T A oL Lig Fegee- 6595 }- RIaYLRIAA Sexe]L [el0L
oo 000 00’0 mum.m. xKe] |ppy aafojdwg sieaipayy
vrage- SFBLL- £eve- ¥0'g2- BUIRIOYLMA - AN
ge8le- & GGz [rgeieg #6506 azfopdwizg Aiunoag |epog
9F'vL- 946G oege- (R AR safojdwz aieopoy
oo 00'8LE- 00 16~ 0og9- Buipjoyuy jeJspad
PIBUUIAN SaXe]
05'86L'F oFl POLLG'E 0al 2L 00%' ) 1L 00048 feq ssois) pagsnipy
0L'9gE- = 98 b~ 000 00’0 fed s3049 WOL SUORINDaC] €101
000 0oQ oo oo juswealiey
04958 9G¥ |- 000 opo aoueINSUf WjesH
fieg £8045) WO SUCIIONPacg
DESElL's orl 09'LEL'Y 08l 2L o0¥') L4 onoLe fed ssoug (e10
000 0o'Q 00'Q 00'0 14 Aed anjjoeoqel
000 000 100w’ LBl [ opoig Ld sebepp pue ssue|eg
00'g 09 LZL'Y 9L'6¢ 091 oo 000 oML sefiepn pue ssueeg
0Z'§EL's  89'9¢ orl 000 000 000 L4 sshepp pue sanees
00°G 000 000 oo Jo10e41q sefiep pue salleleg
Aeg 58049
spuaugsnipy pue saxe] ‘sefiej eafojdws
5z Jdy o)ey sinoy gz ady sy smoy gz ady aey SINOH 5z ady
R LT R TR
520z udy

Arewwing jjoifed

Aeag

8344 SIAIS[ 10d

S2IL0/S0
d €¢-2



1 abeg

SA9EL'E

06°L02

SUORNGLIKIOS pue saxe) Jefojdg jejol
oo 0og {xey ysuelr) LINLDN - AN
000 00'C weuwfordwaug - AN
L1'pES'E 6¥' 891 Auedwon Aunoeg je1og
BY'Z8S L#'BE fuedwod asealpay
suonngLuog pue saxe) Jafodwg
8FEoe'Le SL'CES L 22°880°C orL fed 19
£e'8le'L- 88°L¥G- PlaUUHA SeXe] jelol
00Q 000 Xel 1ppy aefojdws aieoipajy
8 0Es'L- 86°001- Buiployysian - AN
LIPS E- 61891 aafopdwy Anodeg |e1oog
89'265- L' 6E- aafojdwizg saeoipajy
00'Z9L'e- 00'6EE- Buipioyybm esaped
PIOYYMAA sexel
zg'18L'6e SLE6S'L 04989 orl feg ss01g paysnlpy
16°169"L- £6° 18- N fed es0u9 Woyy suofonpeq [ejoL
FAMA X o £5Le Juaiiley
PG BG0" L 000 aaueInsul yijeeH
fled $S045 WOL Suopanpeg
clei8'or GLE6S'L E9L1L'E oFl fed ssou9 el
re9LE £Z'E6 14 fed engoeones
69'988°L1 SLese 000 Ld ssbepjy pue sepejes
oozl 00091 Qoo INLIY seBejy, pue sojeres
Qo'soe'sl 00095 OGO 1L81 Okl L ssbejp pue sajejeg
00'e8z's 0002 000 Jo1oaaiq sebejy pue sauees
ey ssoun)
suawsnipy pue sexe] ‘sebesj eafo|dwg
5z sdy ajey S4NoH gg Ady ajey 5INCH
Wi0L R
§20Z ludy

Aewwng jjoifed
Aiead] @84 SIAIeP 1404

SE/L0/S0
id £2:2



TIOYAVd DISve (6€b8S) CTSTHHiiN 01 9TZTESTLITT Wawhed [josked ulup Jiseg S70Z/9/S Lg3a

INIWAYd HOV (£6°0€5) (68 ittt PRENE® GZTTESTLTIT WaWARY HOY BUUO SZ0Z/9/S g3
TIOYAYd J15vE {£9°24) QLETHHAEY 01 ETTTESTLITT JWawARY J|0ARd BUNUQ 1588 §707/9/5 193¢
TIOHAYd 215V (60798€) GEICHHEMI 01 CTZTESTLTTT IUaWAR j|osAed aujug 21seq Sz0z/o/s 1183q
T10UAYd DISYE (02'95¢) ODTEMARIHIE 01 0BYEESTLTTT WUBWARY jjoJAed BUUQ J1SeY SZOT/D/S Lig3a
LNIWAYA HIV (5L°5E€) (SrET a4 ) AN 072 Tc5T,TTT uewhed Hoy SUNUG S7OZ/9/5 1930
TI0YAVd 2ISYE (26°T4T) VODLIEHIIE O3 PTZTESTLITT WawAed jlosded suljuQ 1seg S202/9/5 Lig3a
INIWAYA HOV (16'T£2) (rezonummumsin” N ©1. 0£2TESTLTTT WuawAey HOY BUUO §207/9/S L1830
TIOYAYd 2IsvE (9¥'6eT) CELOHHHINE O PECTEST TTT JUBWAEY [osheg aujug oiseg 520¢/9/5 11a3a
INIWAYL HOY (S6#4T) (L6094 NNNE 0L STTIESTLTTT Wawiked HOY BUIUQ §Z0Z/9/S llg3a
TIOYAYd 2ISYE (00°Z6) TEQOHtHiH 03 TBLLILTLTTT Waued jj0iAeg BUNUQ SRR $207/9/S lig3a
1150430 00'Lov'E 0SBL6L YITWINN QI LISOdIT S702/L/S drisa
1IS0dad €LTOET TS8L6L HITNNN QI LISOdIT S70Z/L/S drsa
L8307 HIY (26'0S8'F)  430WHL  0DD:DISLWAXYLYSNNISIA AYINT 07 SZ/050:31Ya 7530 000ZOLLEEE I DIYO SHIEIWYN 0D D10 SZ0Z/L/S 1193
Lg3a Hov (L8z89) Vil Qdd:23S TI00 SNOJ:YIS3A AYLNT 00 80S0SZ3LYC 2530 T00ZZEITLE D] ©IYO CLEITLZOTEANYN 0D DIMO SZ0E/8/S Li93q
AVdTHE (0S°EPF'7) 60/50 S12Y 0L £TLBBTE69YT WallAed sulug 5207/6/S 1193a
AvdT1Ig {SL°6SE) 60/S0 SNIHSIANd INOLSNIYIE OL LZ060Z669YT WaAed BUIUQ SZ0Z/6/S Lig3g
Avd1ig (18612} 60/50 JojAe] pue Javeg 01 £7/9BTE6IVT JuaWfed BUNUD SZ0Z/6/S 11930
AvdTHg {9848) _ 60/50 62 MePOIg 0| [ EETTLE69PT IUdWARG BUIND SZOZ/6/S 1193a
Avd118 (55" Lib) 60/50 Futuesp) pue taded a1e15 1L O §9/S57669PE WAIAR BUIUO SZ0Z/6/S Ligaa
Avd1g (zt'ov) 60/50 2U1 "0D JaquInT JuisianaN Of EZTTSTE69YT Wawhed SUIUQ SZOZ/6/S L193a
AVdTIE (TE'0LT) 60/50 |043U0D 1534 7§ DYWLISL SIRISEIN OL ESPPITEEOYE WaWARg BUIUQ SZ0Z/6/S ligaa
AvdTiig (€2'19) 60/S0 00 1epolg 0] £668TEGEIYT JWaWAed aUlUQ 5202/6/S 183a
AvdTIg {00'TZE) 60/50 AN SIaJaf 110d Jo qn) AleloY o) /79TZEEE0HZ JuswAed dUUQ SZ0Z/6/S a3a
AVdTIE (S8 PEVT) 60/50 SILILN ONVINIOY B IDNVHO OL YTEBYEG6OFE uswhed SUNUD SZ0Z/6/S 1g3a
Avd1g (96°) 60/50 P-ZBTTTT J81IU0I] O] $E8KTEGEIYT WBWARY BUNUD SZ0Z/6/S 193d
AvdTTIg {0s'85) 60/50 19131014 Of TEZTIZEEEIVE Juslhed BUUQ SZ0Z/6/S Lig3q
Avd11ig (00°0£T) 60/50 319D YANUYA INIL OL BISEFEGEIFT JudwiAed BUIUO SZOZ/6/S Lig3g
Avd118 (b2 T08) 60/S0 3DIAUIS YIBWIWAYYD OL 9PIESEEEIPE UdWARY BUIUQ SZOT/6/S 1ig3q
AVATIE (¥9' T2POT) 60/50 LiMd ADNIDY-DAS TIAID LdA0 LS AN OL £ZTZOE66917 UsLLARY BUIUQ SZ0Z/6/S 11830

L1930 HIY (£564L) HOWYL Q20'D3SAINWAYA XYLHISIQ AMINT 00 :31Vd 2530 00ZETOOPTS:O1 SRO AN LA SAN:IWYN OD D180 SE0T/6/S naag
LiG3ud HIV 00°000°0S JOTYO#IIVEL @I035 AVIANNISIGANINI OO :31Va IS3a EPSOLFETTT:AI DINO AVIANSIINYIN O DINO §202/2T/S Hazyo
1930 Hov (05705w) fdL 0207335 AUIBUNUOYISA AULNT 0 605052:31¥0 D530 TLSO0PTTRLQI D10  Sueuld JuawidinbI:InvN 00 9I¥O $207/2T/S na3a
alvd I23aHI {00°0sE) 6STT MDAHD 570Z/ET/S H23HD
AvdTIE {05 T6£°G) PT/S0 ALYIHOQ AIYMNITHD OL INNAYL INFING S20Z/7T/S Ligag

aivd ¥23HD {00°LL) 99TT XJ3AHD STOZ/VL/S MD3HD
adA] WNowYy uondinsag  a1eq Junsod Bl =Tal

STOT VT AR 01 57207 ‘6 |Udy
ALIALLDY LNNO22Y DNINDIHD 3SYHD
AUVHEI 3394 SIAYIC 1HOd



TOY¥AYd DISvE {SE'200T)
TIOHAYd DIsYe (2T'SE6)
TIOMAYd Disva (16'2.8)
LNIWAYE THIY (81'7£5)
LMANAYY HOY (TL¥T9)
TIO¥AYd Disve (ZE'68S)
TIO¥AYd Disve {82'725)
TIOYAYd 215v8 (9£°695)
TIOYAYd DISvE (LZ°095)
TIOYAYd D1S¥e (¥1°9%5)
TIOYAYd ISV (80°98¢)
TIOYAYd Jisva (0L 9sg)
IN3AWAYd HIY (E6'Z0E)
TIOYAYd 2i5vE (16'69¢)
LNAWAYd HIY (€6'692)
TIOHAYd 2ISva (50°207)
LN3NWAYd HOV (69°S6T)
L1830 HIY (9€pT6'p)
LIg3a OV (T5°€64)
Givd M23HD (00 05L'e)
andd HI3H (9g7zEe)
Qivd H03HD (6T TTT)
TIOHAYd 21Svd {00°58T)
ANIWAYY HOV (00'008'S)
TOYAYd 2158 (00°58T)
TIO¥AYd 21SYE {00°58T)
TOYAYY JISYE (00°58T)
AVd1Ia (00°TS)

NOLLOYSNYYL 334 (og9gT)

TI0YAYd DISvE {S2°228°T)
TI0YAYd DISva {19°89£4°T)
TI0YAYd D1SVE {€9°755°T)
TI0UAYd ISYe {£9°210°T)
TIOHAYd DISVE (65°ZT0°T)
TIOYAYd 215v8 (SE°800°T)
T10¥AVd " D15ve {06°Z£8)
TI0dAYd DISve {62'56L)
TIOYAYd ISVE {91 104)
INIWAYD HOY (81'8€9)
TIOYAYd 21SvE (#9°TZ9)
TI0YAYd DISYE (24 T6S)

HOVHL  ADDIJ3SININAYC XYLHIS3A AYLND 00

ESTTHEIHH 01 T992L/69TTT JUaWARY |j0iAed sujug Jiseg SEOT/TL Y
TO9THHHEH 01 SEETSLEITTT uswWARY |jolhed aufjup J15eg SZ0E/Te/v
TEODI I 03 LS9TLLE9TTT WSWARY |joiARd auuD J1sed SEOT/TZ/t

(oec ot R | 997/ /69TTT WaWARd HOV SUINO SZ0Z/T2/v
(6vmmmssay (DL L0b18269TTT WawARg HOV 2UNUO SZOZ/TZ/Y
OLETHEMMH 01 POPTRLEITTT USWARY |joided aulug 21seg SZOZ/T2/y
TSP 01 OGETSLE9TTT JUaWARY |jolhed auljug J1seg SZOE/Ee/v

BY LGN 01 6SOTLLGITTT Iuawiey jjosled aujjug sisey STy
GETHHMAE 01 Q0PTELGITTT uswiley jlosded suluQ 158y S20Z/2e/v
VELOHEHE 01 TOPTSLEITTT Iuawided [josded suluQ aiseq S70Z/TL/v
ERO0RIHIEYE 01 LGETSLAITTT WaWAeg (josded aujuQ 2i5eq S20L/TL/Y
O9ZERMHHEHE 03 0992 LL69TTT udWARY [oaled BUIUQ Jiseg SZ0T/ZE/b

(sve T ) R | £0vT2/60TTT UdWARY HIY BUIUQ SZ0Z/2Z/b

POOLHEHHHE 01 BEETBLEATTT JuaLLied |joJded aui|uQ siseg STOZ/ZE/v

(reeonsnaniiy RN, 0957/ /69111 uawhed HIY SUIUO SZ0T/ZE/Y

CRLOMHHIE O ZOPTBLGITTT WawAed [joied aujup siseg SE0T/TE/Y
(£600sHaH ) (IO 2992 £ L69TTT WUSWAR HOY BUIUO STOZ/ZT/Y

A0WHL Q20 23SLNAXYLYSNIHOSIA AYLNI 0D SZEZRO:ILWA 2530 CO0ZOLLBEETI DIYO SHIEFNYN Q0 D140 ST0Z/EL/Y
1WA 3530 QUZETO9FTS:AI DIYO LA L0 SANSTINYN OD DIYO SZ0Z/ET/p

09TT JX23HD SL0T/ve/y

EOTT )IIHD ST0/8¢/ v

LSTTMIIHD SE0e/8e/v
STEERNHIEY 01 OEBYYOTLTIT Juawied jolded auwug 2iseq S20T/1/5
(BLTOHAHHIH) 9PRMUESNS 01 EEBPPOTLTTT WBWAR] HOV SW[UD SZOZ/T/S
GOBLIHHHHNE 03 SEQYYOTLTTT Wawhed [JoiAed auljug diseqd 5z0T/1/S
TEOBHHHIINIE 01 ZERYPOTLTTT Wawhed |joided suljuQ oiseq SZ0Z/T/S
YIZZHEREREH O VESYPOTLTTT JUSWARY |joiAed 3UNUQ %seg S20Z/T/S
10/50 Adouey 0 6ZEETETOOHT WalhAed sulu) S20Z/T/6
THdY 40 HENOW FHL HO4 SIDUVHD IDIAYTS STOZ/S/S
CLTTHBHBHBEN 0L TZTTESTLTTT Wawhed jjoiAed sUluo s1seg Sz0z/9/5
COGTHEHIEH 01 LTZTESTLTTT Juawied (jolhed suiup 21588 S202/9/S
TEOLMHHER 03 STTTESTLTTT JWaWARY ||0iAed SUNUQ 2158 STOZ/9/5
LEOD#IHT 01 9ZZTESTLTTT uawied jjosheq sulju Jseg SzOz/9/5
COVBHHHIEHE O3 ZTTTESTLTTT uaihed jjosded sujuQ o1seg SZ0Z/9/S
EITHitiHN 03 ETCTESTLTTT IUBWARY jloJhed SUNUQ 2iseg S70Z/9/S
TEOD#HE 03 TIZTESTLTTT JUaWARY ||oskeg aujuQ Jseg SZ0T/9/S
TOSTHARHE 03 OTTTESTLTTT Wawhed ||osAeg suyuQ Jlseg Szoz/o/s
GETEHIHNH 01 BTTTESTLTTT Wswhed |joshed auyuQ ASeg SZOT/9/S
(OEL Tt ) SRRy | / 7CTESTLTTIT Wawhed HOV SUUO SZOZ/9/S
VELSHMIKME 01 TBPGESTLTTT WDWARY |jouded aulup iI5eg SZ0Z/9/9
BYLGHINEH 01 QTTTESTLTTT UawWAey fjosAed auyu 21589 SE0Z/9/s

L1d3aa
1193a
11d3a
11934
11933
1193a
1193a
H493a
Lig3a
Lg3a
Lid3a
1d3a
L1930
Lig3d
Lfg3d
183a
Lid3a
1ig3d
1ig3d
A23HD
AJAHI
AJ3HD
1g3a
1ig3a
1183a
L1930
Lg3a
L1930
l1g3a
Lid3aa
1ig3d
Lig3a
11930
11930
11d3a
11930
1183a
1183a
Hg3a
Lig4q
L1g3d



Avd1g (b9 Tey'oT)
AvdTua (000z4T)
Avd11g (96'%)
AdTg (ST'96T)
L1930 HOY {¥9°164F)
L83a HaY {0g'vLL)
LNIWAYA HOY (00°009°T)
AVdTIIE (85°651°Z)
11930 Hov (00'9)
AVdTTIE (05°€65°G)
AVdTIg (#T°28)
AdTIg (02'50T)
AvdTlg (€€7TrE)
Avd1a (2g'9s)
AvdTE (€T°€18)
AdTd (8S4T)
L3427 HIY  00'0000s
TIOYAYd DISvE (£2£28°T)
TIOHAYd JISvE (19°894°T)
TIO¥AYd 2ISVE (F9°ZS5°T)
TIOUAYd J1SVE (SLZPTT)
TI0¥AYd ISV (65 ZTOT)

TT/F0 LAd ADNIDY-DAS TAID Ld3Q LS AN 0L 0Z0SESELERT WBWARY SUKUQ SZOZ/TT/Y

T1/v0 S1DH 0L 97E£LSELEPT WWaWARY BUINO SZOT/TT/V

TT/¥0 ¥-ZBTTTT 421U0MY Of 0/0S8S6LEPT Wuawhed auug S20T/TT/F

TT/¥0 318D YN JWIL 0L 1251964517 Wawhed auiug Sz0T/TL/ v

#A0VHL  Q02:03SLNADXY LYSNIYISIA AMLINT O STTTH0:3LYT 2530 D00E0LLSEEl BINO SYIFNVYN 0D DIYO SE0T/TT/Y
HOVHL  d22:J3SININAY XWLHISIA AHING 02 :31wa 2530 00ZETO9FTS:AI DINO LA 210 SAN:IIMYN 0D D180 SZ02/FT/Y
{OESSHEHIE ) 11YSaYD OL SOPEZTEITTT WsWAR] HIV AUUO SZOZ/ST/¥

ST/F0 J71d Wty me ueLigeg O] £ZP00TSTYIE WaWAed BUUQ SZ0Z/ST/P

#A0VHL  QD:DISLWAIXYLYSN:HISIA AYINT 00 STSTHE:3LYA J530 Q00Z0LLEEEAI DIYO SHEAWVYN 0D DIYO SE0Z/ST/ Y
9T/¥0 ALYIHOT QIVMNIIND O OFSTLTLERRT WawAed SUIUQ SZ0Z/9T/F

LT/70 $10Y 0) STEE8LThYE WawAed SUIUD SZ0T/LT/v

LT/0 SADINHIS VLI NOZYINY 01 $T6E88/ PlrpT WIWARY SUNUD SZOZ/LT/Y

LT/P0 SIDNGIS TWLIAWD NOZYINY OL £9£588LFFHE 10awied aulup SZOZ/LT/Y

LT/¥0 07 Mepoig 0] EE6ETHLPFT WAL auNuD STOT/LT/Y

L1/70 ODINIA 0L 0BETSBLYYFE JUSWARY BUUO SZ0Z/LT/Y

L1/10 J0jAe | pue sadeq o) TSRERBL YT JWaWARY BUIUD STOT/LT/Y

I0ZROHIAIVEL  QI203S  SWIANSHISIA AMLNT 02 ILVA 2530 SRSOLFETTT:AIDIMO AVTAN NN 02 DO SE0E/2e/T
ELTZHHI NS 01 SOPTRLE9TTT Wawhey ||osheg 2ulUQ JiseE S2OT/TT/Y

COGTHIHNIN 01 859TLLEITTT UBWAR ||J0shed 2UIUQ 2SR ST0T/TE/b

TLSLH IS 0 PRETBLEITTT WA jloshed auluQ 21seq SZ0E/28/t

LEGOHHA 01 €992 LL69TTT WA |josded auuQ J|seg ST0L/ZL/y

TOVSHHHIHE 01 GO0T L BITTT IUawWAR joliegd BUljug JISseq SZ0E/2E/v

11g3a
Lg3a
83a
Lig3aa
Lig3a
Lig3a
Lig3a
Lig3a
11a3a
11g3a
1830
llgia
lig3aa
lid3a
11a3a
lig3g
a3
gaa
1193q
1193a
1ig3a
L1g3a



CHASE S

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 182051
Columbus, OH 43218 -2051

00005633 DR 202 141 12425 NNNNMNNNNNNN P 1 000000000 D2 0000

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
138 PIKE STREET
PORT JERVIS NY 12771

April 01, 2025 through April 30, 2025
brimary Ao D

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Wehb site: www.Chase.com
Service Center; 1-877-425-8100
Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
international Calls: 1-713-262-1679

We accept operator relay calis

Check funds avaliability: We've increased your available funds on ceriain check deposits

As of March 23, 2025, in the cases where your full check deposit is not availabie on the first business day after your dapostt,
the minimum amount we make available on the first business day after you deposit a check increased from $225 to $275. As
a rerninder, your deposit receipt will show the date when your deposit is sxpected to be available.

For more details, including the reasons why we may delay full check deposits, please see our Funds Availability Policy, in
Section iV of the Deposit Account Agreement at chase.com/Business/Disclosures.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number fisted on this statement.

ASSETS

Checking & Savings ~ ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE  ENDING BALANCE
_ THIS PERIOD THIS FERIOD

Chase Platinum Business Checking §79,127.67 §46,257 75

Chase Business Premier Savings 1,867.82 1,997.65

Total $81,125.29 $48,255.40

TOTAL ASSETS $81,125.29 " $48.255.40

Fage 1of 8

I

HEDT

CO05E0230401 000000024



L (L0 unoiy eiausg) Leig)] 2214 stua] Jog

£256-966 (998) [SUONSAND W BESLISH SEOL/LO/SD

‘S8 Lo
£9500 7 ‘ayInIadeN TLLET AN ‘SInS[ liod
100|4 Y1, ‘oueT 31eoAlD SETZ .ﬁﬂz ﬁﬁ 128nS 9id SET
YIoMIaN [BloueUi VNG | ™ 5 SpER) LBSG
JeIG] 291 SIAJSf Jiogd
WoasIoMIsuRWd @ NIpoomy
TT65-6TS (£T4)
gnipoops Auenug
saneasasday Vind INoA
gﬁ @O.m.a._ﬂlm TP B T ———. —— B = ..|1|_Iﬁ.u|.ﬁwnﬁlxu..1=1m‘m&t
0008 e . i R BT N S A g e ..wsﬂ_:_ Ex.m me.
”..mm..%m mS..a-. T o s Bl L s I E Sy T R S O e e e T
" 000'TS i j i . i 7 aoudemys
e TSRPS0 - SPT.1. SN T D . TN 0 .. W W WO DO O 35 N S _-._...-.._-.,.ﬂwmm_,amom —

fihin mmm E_. : : : I : . L . : ; ‘sougjes Bupuz

aoSa _um@ - o T T  uondwiepay
. c.n_cﬁ - o e L e N ) e wmm._wﬂ_u._:& .

86" mm@m@ maﬁmus_n |
mh.cma.cmm...__w 2 . . G e e e i e _. e ||

@ucm_um mE_....__mmm

- KYIN = - ».._sEE:m __._En_ uEEEEE_

SZOZI0SIY - SZOZITIY WNO32Y [eisuds 'mEEE:m Aanoy

AVANICH AVG Arelgr aa14 sinar Jod
IWIHOWEN SHL 40 SONYAEISIO0 NI HL9Z AYIN GISOT2 389 T AN SHL

1910} a5€R|d Jusuwialels %_EHED_)_ 4% TAN %ﬁ N ¢



v/l (Z0L PUnyl-uosiuet]) Kieiq 8814 Siaf 110d

£9509 1 ‘aluaden
1004 Yz 'aueT] 81enMID SETE
JAomis feroueuld YiNd

VINd

woaspomauewd@ynipoomg
TT6S-6TG (LT2)

Jinipoopn, Auenug
aneiasaidsy ViNd InoA

£256-966 (998) su0Nsand  INd PIISLIS0 SZ0Z/10/50

TLLZT AN 'sinjer Jod
19841 9id 8ET

IPEAA UesSnS

Areaqi] a4 SipdRf 140d

..m.w.”_w.nm,ha S S ——— R - s s o e |m£o._.|u==oau¢
ow.aw gy ST i R U 1 U a.ﬂ.mmﬁ.:.wmw_lur._maﬁ
wm..nﬁm“.h. P S G P IS S e S s B mwﬂ&.
0o Hw - . mo:m Ea_._m
..ﬁwﬁ_ - 0 A e ST %m J Ao ebeseny.
qm .ﬂm .& N R e e o — mocﬁmmmc_ucm_
c__un_w!_ e e o e T L . S e i . e b s o o e e et I ... ; s g m:n_ﬁEmc.m.w._
- o__._._mm..:_.. e e e e e S
mN L_.-Nﬁ N & o e - L T S " < e T . % ....mﬂ_.._m—u:._.__n_
.mw wmm B T R i i s mu..cm_.mm‘msc:_mom

Xvw
SE0ZICEIY - SEOCITv
AVANOH Ava

THIHOWIN JHL 20 IONYALISED NI HLIZ AV QIS0 28 TUM AN IHL
‘B0 esEl|d

.ﬂmEE:m _onn EmEEEE_

BUMY | ~UOS|IIBH l,_wEE ng Auapoy

Arelgr aa14 swual 1iod

Juswiarels AUon 4V TAN mﬁ.m




Port Jervis Free Library Director’'s Report
May 20, 2025
Staffing Issues
1. Staffing Shortage
a. April = We are currently looking to fill a full-time and a part-time position. | am
hopeful to have both positions filled before the end of the month.
b. May—Two current part time candidates have been recommended for full time
work. Staff member 009 will need to take the civil service test to be eligible, so a
test will need to be called.
2. Staff Day
a. May — Staff Day will be May 23™ from 9am to 1pm. We will open the library to
the public at 2pm.
Building Issues
1. Facilities Updates
a. March —The Circulator on the Boiler may need to be replaced before next fall.
Replace valves on the radiators before next fall.
b. April -1 told Ralph to get quotes on the radiator fix. A list of other projects is
being compiled by me and Ralph at the board’s request.
c. May — Ralph and George are still working on the radiator fix price.
2. Carpet
a. November—1have created a RFP and submitted it to the board for approval.
b. January — With board approval, | have started sending out the carpet RFPs.
February — All quotes should be in before the end of the Monday,
c. March — All quotes are in for the board’s review,
d. May - The carpet project will be put on hold.
3. Property

a. May— No update.
4. Security

a. February —1 have been reaching out to several local and regional security

companies for quotes. | should have some quotes before the end of the month.

b. April =1 have given out the RFP. We have some quotes in, but I'm waiting for one

company to finish their estimate.

€. May -1 have visited Thrall Library in Middietown to observe their security

apparatus. | will be visiting with other libraries as time allows. 1 will be writing
the new RFP with updated information.
Policies and Procedures
1. Policy Manuals Update & Insurance

a. October —We received a grace period to get the necessary changes done to our

internal policies.

b. December—| have attached additional edits that | would like to see in the
manual with my report. The Judith Bachman Law Firm PLLC has written the
Contractor contract template for the library.

January — The policy manual is with FLEA. The FOIL policy and forms are finished.
d. February — Flea should have the policy manual done by the end of the month.

L



e. March/April/May — The policy manual is with the Greenwald Doherty law firm
for final review.
2. Bylaws .
a. April/May ~ The revised bylaws have been submitted to the board. The board
has submitted the bylaws to the Judith Bachman Law Firm PLLC for review.
Tech Issues

1. Website

a. January — Belsito Communications, Inc. is ready to start on our website. | should
be receiving their completion timeline soon.

b. February — | have given them all of the information that they were looking for
and we have received our first mockup of the website.

c. March—The new website mockup is finished and ready for review. I'm having
the staff review for functionality first then I'll send it to the board for a final
review.

d. April = The new website mockup has been submitted to the board for review.

e. May - The staff/board/director suggestions have been given to Belsito. The
updated web page should be available to preview soon.

Friends of the Library and Community Organizations — May 2025

1. The Friends of the Library will be gifting the library a new refrigerator for staff and
program use. Also, the director will be finishing the Memorandum of Understanding
soon for the board to review.

2. 1 have been going to Rotary and the Outdoor club meetings regularly to help promote
the library.

3. The Artful Gardeners group will be starting on their front lawn project soon. | will keep
the board updated with the timeline as it becomes available.

Programs and Patron Report — May 2025
1. Connie will give the program report.
Grants and Funding '

1. RCLS Grants — No update.

2. DASNY Grants — It was recently brought to my attention, by the office of NY State Sen.
Skoufis, that we have a grant worth $50,000 that we have not taken advantage of. it is
for certain capital projects. If the board allows, 1 will write the grant to use the funds. If
the board has any projects they have in mind that would fit into this category, please let
me know.



Program Statistics for April 2025

Date Topic Attendance/ Notes
Participation
Mondays Maker Mondays 20 4 Sessions; all ages
Saturdays Lego Free Build 2 kids 3 sessions; all ages
5 Wednesdays | Toddler Story Time 28 kids + 27 adults | 5 Sessions; Ages 0-3

Stories, songs, interactive activities

Wednesdays | Pre-K Story Time 11 kids + 8 adults 5 Sessions; Ages 3-5
Stories, songs, interactive activities

Fridays PreK Play Day 10- kids + 10 adults | 3 Sessions; Open play time for toddlers & preschoolers

April 25 Bahy Cafe 3 kids + 3 adults An informal support group for new parents, in
collaboration with the Orange County Health Dept.

April 3 & 14 | Adopt an Aquatic Animal 12 Ages 3 & up. Patrons stuffed and “adopted” an aguatic
animal. 2 sessions

April 11 Rock Painting 4 kids + 3 adults Craft program for ages 4-7.

April 4 Rock Painting 5 kids + 1 adults Craft program for ages 8-17.

April 8 ' Peeps Houses 3 Craft program for children ages 6-9.

April 15 Make a Bird Feeder 6 Children’s craft program for ages 9-12.

April 22 Candy & Collage 2 Craft program for children ages 7-10.

April 9 Pixel Perler Party 7 Tweens & Teens craft program for ages 10-17.

April 18 Homeschool Meetup 5 adults +3 kids Informal meeting with homeschooling families, Aimed
at parents but children are welcome.

Thursdays Fiber Crafts 62 Adult program. 4 Sessions

Mondays Scrap & Yap 13 Adult scrapbooking program. 4 Sessions; 1 canceled.

Mondays Asanas Yoga 32 Adult program. 4 Sessions

Tuesdays Chair Yoga 90 5 Sessions

Fridays Yin Yoga 57 4 Sessions

April 2 Art & Audiobooks 3 Adult program. Make a craft while listening to a short

o story,

April 10 Women’s Book Discussion 5 Adult program

April 16 Genealogy Warkshop 3 Adult program

April 17 Buillet Journal Workshop 4 Adult program

April 10 Tea Tasting 8 Adult program

April 15 True Crimes Talk 2 Adult program

April 12 Saturday Fiber Crafts 10 Adult program

April 3 &7 Beeswax Wraps 13 Adult craft program. Patrons made eco-friendly food
wraps. 2 sessions

April 29 Hummingbird Perches 8 Adult craft program.

April 5 Photoshoot Sessions 15 adults + 6 kids Portraits by a professional photographer. 8 sessions

| were booked; 7 were shot.

April 10 Peel & Pour Pets 8 Sand art craft program for all ages.

April 16 Puzzle Competition 9 All ages. 3 teams competed in putting together a 500-
piece puzzle.

April 17 Book & Puzzle Swap 6 All ages. 6 puzzles and 32 books were exchanged.




Program Statistics for April 2025

April 18 Bingo 4 All ages. Regular bingo games with snacks as prizes.
Attendees were aged 8 — senior citizen.
April 26 Open Mic 2 All ages. While there were 2 attendees, no one opted
to read or share anything.
All month Silly Eggs 277 participants: All ages. Plastic eggs containing jokes, fun facts, haiku
105 on first floor and riddles were hidden around the library. Patrons
172 second floor received a piece of candy if they found one.
All month Peeps Diorama Contest 7 entries All ages. Patrons created literature-based dioramas
using Peeps candy as the characters.
Tuesday AlAnon g1 Qutside Group.5 sessions
nights
Thursday Majhong 24 Qutside Group 4 sessions
afternoons
April 24 Artful Gardeners Canceled Outside Group
April 12 Baby Shower 10 Qutside Group




Municipal Cooperation Resolution

WHEREAS, New York General Municipal Law, Article 5-G, Section 119-0 (Section 119-0) empowers
municipal corporations [defined in Article 5-G, Section 119-n to include school districts, boards of
cooperative educational services, counties, cities, towns and villages, and districts] to enter into, amend,
cancel, and terminate agreements for the performance among themselves (or one for the other) of their
respective functions, powers, and duties on a cooperative or contract basis;

PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
Entity Name

WHEREAS the wishes to invest portions of its available

investment funds in cooperation with other corporations and/or districts pursuant to the NYCLASS Municipal

Cooperation Agreement Amended and Restated as of August 1, 2023;

WHEREAS the PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY wishes to satisfy the safety and liquidity
Entity Name

needs of their funds;

Now, therefore, it is hereby resolved as follows:

That CARL V. HENDRICK PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD ar
. Contact Name Title
PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY

is hereby authorized to participate in the NYCLASS program under

Entity Name

the terms of the NYCLASS Municipal Cooperation Agreement Amended and Restated as of August 1, 2023.

PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD

Contact Signature Title
CARL V. HENDRICK 05/20/2025

Printed Name Date




ort
ervis

Free Library

Ewr. 1892

~ BradburyMiller|

~ bradburymiller.com




BradburyMiller
Associates

3513 E. Harvard Blvd., Canton, OH, 44709
33022490177

May 7, 2025

Carl Hendrick

Port Jervis Free Library
138 Pike Street

Port Jervis, NY 12771

PROPOSAL: DIRECTOR SEARCH — PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY (NY)

Thank you for contacting us about the possibility of Bradbury Miller Associates assisting Port Jervis Free Library in the
search for your new Director, We look forward to the possibility of working with you and we are pleased to submit the
attached proposal for your consideration. We think you will find us a great match for your search.

To help you quickly evaluate our services and the services you are seeking, we have addressed key search components
helow.

PHASE 1: DISCOVERY

« Consultants meet with staff, the search committee/hiring authority, external stakeholders to develop a search
strategy that is compatible with your position and region

*  Design position announcement tailored to your specifications

«  Assist with establishing a hiring range

«  Formulate an evaluation rubric based on the job description and skills/abilities needed for your specific position

PHASE 2: RECRUIT

= Post the position at over 55 professional jobsites, listservs, and associations
= Recruit and develop a pool of qualified candidates meeting your criteria
*  Request position-specific information from candidates to help with at-a-glance comparisons

PHASE 3: CANDIDATE ASSESSMENT

+  Screen qualified applicants
«  Internet searching and reconnaissance
»  Share candidate documentation with the search committee/hiring authority

+  Meet with search committee/hiring authority to discuss candidates and select semifinalists for initial round of
interviews

PHASE 4: INTERVIEWS + FINAL DETAILS

»  Facilitate logistics of semifinal interviews and final interviews

= Schedule interviews, prepare draft questions, and evaluation tools

*  Communicate with candidates throughout the process

«  Create reference reports for each finalist

»  Recommend that the offer be contingent on successful background investigation



Our proposal is intended as a starting point for discussion. It summarizes our experience and qualifications, describes
our typical services and methodology for a standard search, explains our fee structure, and includes references. We
have outlined our services and can tailor our work to meet the needs of most organizations. The search timeline we have
included is intended to be an example of the time frame required to complete a successful search.

The last page of our proposal outlines the fees associated with the various options we have available. Fees are valid for
one hundred twenty (120) days from the date of this letter.

Thank you again for the opportunity to submit the attached proposal for your consideration. Please feel free to contact
us at your convenience to discuss how our firm can best serve your needs.

Sincerely,

Ko ML

Karen E. Miller
President/Owner, Bradbury Miller Associates

YPort
eIvIS

Free Library

DIRECTOR SEARCH

FIRM BACKGROUND AND QUALIFICATIONS

Bradbury Miller Associates (BMA) is operated by President and Owner Karen Miller as of January 2020 and legally
qualifies as a WBE (Woman-owned Business Enterprise). Mandy Simon and Briana Trudell serve as Consultants and
Beth Barker is Director of Finance and Communication.

The firm was originally established as Gossage Regan Associates in 1983 and became Gossage Sager Associates under
Don Sager. In 20086, Dan and Jobeth Bradbury assumed ownership of the firm and reorganized it as a Missouri LLC
operating it as Bradbury Associates-Gossage Sager Associates. In 2016, the name changed to Bradbury Miller
Associates to acknowledge Karen's status as partner in the firm.

Over the past ten years, the firm has successfully completed 300+

national executive searches for public, academic, and special libraries Partial List as well as library

support organizations. Current clients include: of Past Clients

3



= Somerset County Library System of New Jersey (NJ)  Dauphig County Public Library (PA)
Flower Mound Public Library (TX)

»  Jackson Hinds Library System (MS) Maryland State Library Agdney (MD)
*  Elkhart Public Library (IN) East Orange Public Library (NJ)
Fort Worth Public Library (TX)
+  Richland Library (SC)  Hennepin County Public Library (MN)

*  Virginia Library Association (VA) Laramie County Public Library (WY
New Jersey Library Association (NJI)
*  Pointe Coupee Parish Library (LA) Oshkosh Public Library (WH)
*  Haverford Township Free Library (PA}  Prince George's County Puplic Library (MD)

Reaching Across Illinois Library System (IL)

Bradbury Miller Associates is devoted exclusively to executive Ann Arbgr District Library (MI)Anythink Libraries
(C0) searches in the library field and utilizes library professionals with stffong Pierce County Library System (MD)
backgrounds in library administration and human resources. Our tean Worthington Public Libraries (OH) is
regularly engaged in the executive search work of the firm. Elyria Public Ljbrary System (OH)

In all engagements, Bradbury Miller Associates warks exclusively for
the client organization, never on behalf of a candidate. No known
conflicts of interest exist with respect to the firm, management, agents of the firm, or other persons relative to the services
to be provided. If any such actual, apparent, or potential conflicts arise, they will be immediately disclosed.

We believe learning about the community and the institution and working closely with the key stakeholders brings value
to the search process and achieves a very high success rate. Our consultants remain active in the American Library
Association and the Public Library Association and routinely work with ALA, PLA, and ACRL (American College and
Research Libraries) leadership. Because our firm is known and respected—as are our consultants—our library
colleagues respond and return our calls and emails when we start prospecting on behalf of a client. We have a
specialized knowledge of libraries and an entrée of library leaders that generalist firms simply cannot provide.

SCOPE OF SERVICES + METHODOLOGY

Throughout the recruitment and selection process, Bradbury Miller Associates handles the detail work.

= Qur team is available to your organization throughout the process to answer questions and offer guidance.

= All application materials are collected by Bradbury Miller Associates to ensure consistency and comparability
can be established and omissions can be identified—and that all sspects of the search process are conducted
in a consistent format and meeting legal requirements.

= \We coordinate with the organization’s staff to arrange semifinal and final interviews.

= We are also frequently asked to conduct final negotiations on behalf of the organization, and we are pleased to
do so.

Throughout the search—and especially during the candidate identification phase—we will send regular, complete
updates on our progress to the search committee/hiring authority. We will share candidate feedback, adjust our search
strategies as needed, convey challenges, and share any additional information gleaned during the process.

PHASE 1: DISCOVERY
INTRODUCTION TO THE ORGANIZATION + AREA

Our first step is to understand your needs as thoroughly as possible.

«  Review, recommend, and otherwise assist with updates/revisions to the existing position descnphon or the
creation of a new position description, as desired



*  Use surveys to collect feedback from hiring authority/search committee members, staff, and stakeholders

« Initiate virtual meetings with the search committee, hiring authority, and key staff (and possibly others) to further
understand the organization’s distinctive organizational culture, mission, and concerns

»  Formulate an evaluation rubric based on the information gathered through the job description, surveys, and
virtual meetings to assess candidates consistently throughout the process. The rubric minimizes bias and
supports an equitable and data-driven evaluation process

PHASE 2: RECRUIT
RECRUITMENT STRATEGY

More important than attracting candidates through electronic advertising, we will carry out a regional and national
networking effort to identify outstanding candidates who do not normally respond to ads or announcements. Many
excellent people in the library and non-profit professions ARE interested in challenging jobs when approached by a
respected recruitment firm. We start with a network of outstanding members of the library profession whom we know
and, based on their suggestions and nominations, broaden our search.

Diversifying the Applicant Pool: Bradbury Miller Associates consuitants know that both female and BIPOC candidates
are under-represented in senior management positions. Consequently, we make strenuous efforts to assure that both
female and BIPOC candidates are represented in our candidate pools. We place announcements in a number of diverse
library-related websites and/or Listservs—BCALA (Black Caucus of the American Library Association), REFORMA,
CALA-ALA (Chinese American Librarians Association), APALA (Asian Pacific American Librarians Association), and
actively seek leads and recruit diverse candidates.

For each engagement, we work very closely with the Affirmative Action Officer (or equivalent), participate in discussion
of the importance of the EEO compliance requirements with the library and cooperate with the Library’s Equal
Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action Office as needed and distribute candidate intake forms for statistical
reporting, if this is part of the typical process '

Advertising the position is our first step in recruiting, but the best way to reach candidates is fo invite them to consider
applying directly. We typically contact as many as 350-500 or more potential applicants, resulting in gualified candidates
for each position. If a prospective candidate declines our invitation to apply, we ask them to identify others who have the
required qualifications and may have interest.

PROMOTION, OUTREACH, + IDENTIFYING POTENTIAL CANDIDATES

Once the search timeline is determined, we will finalize an advertising/marketing plan to stimulate greater awareness of
the opening. Our goal is to work with existing marketing teams or help you craft something unique in-house. We begin
each search as a blank canvas and generate a fresh list of prospective candidates by including:

*  Preparation of a detailed position announcement

= Strategies for using electronic media, social media, and networking

*  Advertising on professional library job boards, listservs, and websites

= Adedicated page for the position on Bradbury Miller Associates website with supplemental links to organization
documents and information about the organization’s service area

= Distribution to over 1,700 library colleagues through our professional newsletter

«  Direct communication with potential and prospective candidate

PHASE 3: CANDIDATE ASSESSMENT
CANDIDATE SCREENING

= Bradbury Miller Associates conducts initial screenings on viable candidates via phone or videoconference and
shares the results of these interviews with the search committee/hiring committee as part of the process.

* Al qualified candidate documents (cover letter, resume, and questionnaires) are shared with the search
committee/hiring authority.



= QOther documents include a complete candidate list and a qualifications comparison matrix for review.

< Bradbury Miller Associates meets virtually with the search committee/hiring authority and presents a list of
recommended candidates and facilitates a discussion of each individual.

= Semifinalists are selected and invited to interview via videoconference for the preliminary round of interviews.

= We advise our clients to see as many candidates as feasible so that they have a sense of the scope and diversity
of candidates actively interested in their position.

PHASE 4: INTERVIEWS + FINAL DETAILS
SEMIFINAL + FINAL INTERVIEWS

We recommend a two-step interviewing process; the first round consists of the search committee/hiring authority
interviewing semifinalist candidates (we recommend six to nine) via videoconferencing and then selecting three to four
finalist candidates for final interviews in person. The final interviews occur approximately three weeks following the
semifinal interviews. We believe that it is important to move quickly through the process once the applications close, so
no strong candidates withdraw for other opportunities, and we do not lose our momentum.

Bradbury Miller Associates provides customized support during the final interview process:

- Draft of interview questions for all interviews.
= Types of questions to avoid for legal or quasi-legal reasons, and hints regarding interview approaches,
technigues, and pitfalls.

= We serve as technical search experts during interviews, contributing to discussion of candidate strengths and
weaknesses relative to the client's perceived needs and making suggestions from experience in respect to
negotiating salary, benefits, and relocation expenses with the chosen finalist.

CHECKING REFERENCES

Once the finalists are selected to be interviewed by the final decision-making body, we conduct reference interviews for
the finalist candidates.

= We interview up to three references by phone for up to four finalist candidates and create reports based on these
conversations. We believe that oral interviews with a candidate’s references are far superior to letters of
reference.

- Because we maintain active contacts within the profession, we are often able to gather less formal assessments
of a candidate’s strengths and weaknesses and any areas still in need of development. Such informal information
is often vital to the decision-making process.

BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION

We will engage an experienced investigative firm to verify academic credentials, review driving records, and research
county and federal district court records for prior or current criminal or civil cases. We feel this final step is an important
part of the process—it allows us to independently verify that the selected candidate is who they say they are and did
what they said they did, We will work with the agency and provide a written report of the research findings for the library.

OFFER + NEGOTIATION

After the Hiring Authority chooses their next leader BMA is prepared to extend the offer and enter negotiations with the
candidate, unless other arrangements are preferred.




ABOUT THE CONSULTANTS

One of the major advantages in engaging the Bradbury Miller Associates team is that we are library professionals with
search firm expertise. If selected to assist your organization, we will bring our first-hand knowledge, relationships, and
experience to the process.

Karen E. Miller, President/Owner, serves as project co-director and primary contact for the engagement, developing the
search proposal, identifying qualified candidates and conducting pre-screening interviews, and participating in site visits.
Karen most recently worked as Associate Director at Stark County (Ohio) District Library and served as Interim Executive
Director for SCDL in 2012. Karen has over 20 years of wide-ranging public library experience, from rural library
directorships to branch management to administrative responsibilities in a county district library and in an urban metro
library. Karen has demonstrated excellence in strategic planning, staff management and development, successful levy
campaigns, event planning, fundraising, and public speaking. She is an active member of the Ohio Library Gouncil,
serving on the Library Education Committee and as an annual presenter for the OLC's New Library Directors Workshop,
serves on the American Library Association Committee on Membership Meetings, as well as being a member of the
Public Library Association. Karen also serves as Mentor and Steering Committee member for the ILEAD USA-Ohio
leadership program for Ohio librarians and serves as a Director on the Board of the Bluecoats Drum and Bugle Corps,
a world-class competitive marching band and performing arts education non-profit.

Beth Barker, Director of Finance & Communication, serves as support for the engagement. Beth has over 20 years of
experience overseeing business practices and human resources for several offices in Northeast Ohio, most recently,
having served as operations manager for The Chrysalis Center in New Philadelphia. Beth's experience includes
overseeing ali finances, including payroll and benefits, as well as human resources for the firm. Beth holds a Bachelor's
degree in Business Management from Kent State University.

Briana Trudell, Managing Consultant, serves as a team lead coordinating searches, ensuring a smooth process for the
clients and applicants. She was most recently the Executive Coordinator at Grand Rapids Public Library in Grand Rapids,
Michigan, and previously worked in Strategic Communications and Marketing. Briana is at her best when interacting with
people. As a big-picture thinker and a problem solver, she is constantly identifying new ways to optimize existing systems
to be more efficient and effective for the teams’ needs. Briana currently serves as the Vice President on the Executive
Board of the Grandville Avenue Arts & Humanities Board of Directors, as the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the
Fulton Street Farmers Market, and is a founding member of the Good Manufacturing Art Collective. She is also a member
of the Michigan Library Association, American Library Association, and the Public Library Association.

Mandy R. Simon, Managing Consultant, serves as a team lead for our clients and enjoys the process of finding the right
individual to fit organizations' needs. Previously she was a Library Consultant at the State Library of Ohio, where she
provided strategic and space planning services for libraries of all types across Ohio. Prior to that, Mandy served as the
Collection Development Coordinator for Bexley Public Library, and as a Teen and Adult Services Librarian at Worthington
Public Libraries, both suburbs of Columbus, Ohio. Mandy received her Master of Science in Library Information Science
from the University of lilinois at Urbana-Champaign in 2006, was recognized as an Emerging Leader by the American
Library Association in 2012, was selected for the 2014 Library Leadership Ohio cohort, and the 2015 ILEAD USA—Ohio
cohort. She obtained a Graduate Certificate in Public and Nonprofit Leadership from the Ohio State University's John
Glenn College of Public Affairs.

SERVICE OPTIONS + FEES
STANDARD EXECUTIVE SEARCH

A standard executive search includes all four phases of work, including in-person consultant onsite for final interviews.
The flat fee is $31,000.

STANDARD EXECUTIVE SEARCH-—VIRTUAL

A standard executive search includes ali four phases of work with a consultant joining the final interviews virtually. The
flat fee is $28,000.

POOL ENHANCEMENT

The pool enhancement search focuses on building and enhancing the candidate pool and includes phases one through
three—we create the announcement, advertise and recruit, and present you with an applicant pool. Your organization

7




handles interviews and candidate evaluation once the pool has been shared with the hiring committee/authority. Qur
guarantee is not included for this approach The flat fee is $20,000.

POOL ENHANCEMENT+

The pool enhancement+ search included the phases from the pool enhancement and adds the planning, logistics, and
execution of virtual semifinal interviews. This option concludes after finalists have been selected. The flat fee is $26,000.

EXPENSES INCLUDED WITHIN OUR FEE:

All virtual meetings

All consultant pre-screening interview expenses

All standard office expenses

Advertising costs based upon our marketing plan which provides excellent exposure to the library community
Single background investigation on the chosen candidate (standard search only)

Consultant in-person attendance for the final interviews (standard search only)

Adjustments/Discounts: The proposed fee covers the outlined scope of services and deliverables contained in this
proposal. Other modifications to the scope of services are possible and negotiable with fee adjustments being made
accordingly.

Candidate expenses: It is the client's responsibility to reimburse candidates for onsite final interview travel expenses.
Candidate expenses will vary considerably, depending on point of origin, length of stay, and the amount of lead time
allowed for booking airfare.

OPTIONAL BILLABLE EXPENSES

Additional reference reports: Our proposal allows for a maximum of four candidates with three references
each—should it be desired to increase the number of candidates beyond four and/or increase the number of
references per individual, the cost is per reference $500.

Additional background investigations: Our proposal allows for one background investigation—should it be
desired to increase the number, BMA will bill the client the fee for the additional background investigation(s)
which can range between $500 — $1,100.

HoganLead Hogan Personality Assessment: Hogan Assessments provides
organizations with valid and reliable assessment tools and professional consulting
expertise. Hogan's personality, values, and cognitive-based assessment tools are the result
over 54 cumulative years of research and refinement and are used by over half of the |

Fortune 100 companies for employee selection andf/or development purposes. Information

gathered from the assessment tools will be used to develop reports that gauge a candidate’s H BEAN
leadership potential and leadership style; how a candidate may react

to challenges and stress; what a candidate’s core values and goals appear to be; and a measure of a candidate’s
emotional intelligence. A summary report will allow direct comparison of one candidate to another across these
assessments. A consultant from Bradbury Miller Associates who is trained and certified in Hogan Assessments
will produce the reports and will work directly with the organization's search committee to interpret and
understand the assessments and resulting reports. HoganlLead inventory assessment fees are available upon
request and includes a written report per candidate which is deliverable prior to final interviews. The cost for the
assessment is $1,500 per individual.

of



SEARCH FEE SUMMARY

Service Cost
Standard search $31.000
Standard search—virtual $28,000
Pool enhancement $20,000
Pool enhancement+ $28,000

*You can find details of each opfion on page 8 of this proposal.

For a standard search, a retainer of $10,000 will be paid to the firm upon approval of the agreement and subtracted
from the final invoice. The pool enhancement pool enhancement+ have a refainer of $5,000 will be paid to the firm upon
approval of the agreement and subtracted from the final inveoice. Final invoices are payable within 30 days of the end of
the process.

FORM OF FINAL AGREEMENT
When we receive word that an engagement has been awarded, we allow our proposal to stand as the basis of our
agreement, and then amend any of the details that need to be changed with a simple agreement addendum. Our client's
satisfaction is our bottom line—and we are willing to stake our reputation and our fee on ensuring that level of satisfaction.
CONCLUSION

We look forward to the possibility of working with you and your organization to help you find your next leader. If you have
guestions or need clarification on any aspect of the proposal, please let us know.

Karen E. Miller
Bradbury Miller Associates
President/Owner

We hereby accept the foregoing proposal (pages 1 — 10} with the following search option:
Standard search
——— Standard search—uvirtual

Pool enhancement

Pool enhancement+

By

Title

Date




Our Guarantee

Once the new Director is selected and appointed, if they leave the position—either voluntarily or
non-voluntarily—within the first year after appointment, Bradbury Miller Associates will, on a ane-
time basis, reactivate the search if you request it, and wilt screen at |east three well-qualified
finalist candidates. You will assume all expenses for a reactivated search, but we will expect no
additional fee. Such a reactivation of the search must assume that the search firm will be allowed
to pursue its own methadology te achieve the reasonable results that you want.

ATTACHMENT |: SEARCH TIMELINE OUTLINE - /)

Please see below our estimated schedule of key dates for your search process. If we are selected, we will establish a
firm search timeline during our first meeting with the organization. It is our intent to conduct the search within an
appropriate timeframe to allow us fo find high-quality candidates for you. Our standard search takes approximately 120
days once we begin the process.

The following is an illustrative timeline and the actual target dates will be determined and approved by the search
committee/hiring authority.

" PHASE ~  TIMEFRAME

(APPROXIMATE)

* Initial meetings with search committee/hiring authority, staff, and
stakeholders

Phase 1 First 30 Days » Create position announcement and post/advertise nationally

+ Create recruitment strategy

Initiate recruitment strategy

Phase 2 * Close position posting
+ 45 Days *  Prepare candidate documents and screen qualified candidates

Phase 3 Present candidates to search committee/hiring authority and
- facilitate discussicn of selection of semifinal candidates

Prepare for and lead semifinal interviews

Facilitate discussion and assist with selection of finalists
Conduct reference reports and ccordinate final interview
Phase 4 45 Days planning

. Facilitate final interviews

» Coordinate presentation of offer to selected candidate and
initiate background investigation

10



ATTACHMENT [I: REFERENCES

A
| GOSHEN (B3 PUBLIC LIBRARY:

& Historical Seciety

| Goshen, NY | 2025

e Jim Langlois

f | Search Committee Chair
g jlanglois@rcls.org

& ¢ Rose Chiocchi

& Library Director

& | r.chiocchi@gmail.com

| Goshen Public Library & Historical Society

T T TGS TSt

. Oshkosh Public Library
- Oshkosh, Wi | 2023

. Bill Bracken
. Board President
. wgbrack13@gmail.com

Darryl Escheie
: Library Director
. eschete@oshkoshpubliclibrary.org

_Pubklc_ l;uhbfﬁc;‘w

New Rochelle Public Library
New Rochelle, NY | 2024

Lucille Renwick
Board President
Irenwick@nrpl.org

Eugenia Schatoff Director
eschatoff@nrpl.org

®) Mid York

LIBRARY SYSTEM
The Power To imsgine

i@ Mid York Library System

Utica, NY | 2024

Dominic Passalacqua
Search Committee Chair

§ dpassal@utica.edu

| Amanda Travis
i Executive Director
b atravis@midyork.org

TN 1R

Red Wing Public Library
Red Wing, MN | 2023

Bruce McBeath
Board President
mcheath.b@gmail.com

Dan Brower
Library Director
dan.brower@ci.red-wing.mn.us

PUBLIC LIBRARY

Sanibel Public Library
Sanibel, FL | 2024

= Linda Uhler

Search Committee Chair

- luhler@sanlib.org

| Amber Cox

Library Director
acox@sanlib.org

g Sl

Y AT TN

e e S




AGREEMENT ADDENDUM

This Addendum ("Addendum") supplements the attached Executive Search Proposal, dated May 7,
2024 (the "Agreement"), between the Port Jervis Free Library (the “Library” and Bradbury Miller
Associates (“BMA™ and, collectively with the Library, the "Parties"). The Addendum and Agreement will
be effective on the date signed by the Parties below.

1. Cancellation and Final Payments. The Library may cancel the Agreement for Cause due to
the negligence or misconduct of BMA or the non-performance under or breach of the Agreement or this
Addendum by BMA upon written notice to BMA and a 5-day opportunity to cure alleged Cause (where
curable). In the event of cancellation by the Library for Cause, or cancellation of the contract by BMA, no
further payment shall be due to BMA and the Library may be entitled to a return of the retainer payment.
In the event of cancellation by the Library other than for Cause, the Parties will determine in good faith at
the time of cancellation whether any further fees are due, depending on the time of cancellation, the services
performed, and the reason for the cancellation.

2. Representations and Warranties. BMA represents and warrants that it can and will render
the services described in the Agreement (the “Services™} without breaching any agreement or fiduciary
duty, including any duty of loyalty, or creating any conflict of interest with any other client, library system,
or other person or entity. BMA further represents and warrants that, in performing the Services, it will
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules and regulations. BMA agrees to indemnify
and hold harmless the Library for and against any claim asserted by any third party alleging a violation of
applicable law by BMA in connection with its performance of the Services.

3. Confidentiality. All non-public, confidential, or proprietary information of the Library
(“Confidential Information™) disclosed by the Library to BMA in connection with the Services, whether
disclosed orally or disclosed or accessed in written, electronic, or other form or media, and whether or not
marked, designated, or otherwise identified as “confidential,” shall remain confidential, be used by BMA
solely in connection with the performance of the Services, and may not be disclosed or copied unless
authorized by the Library in writing. Confidential Information does not include any information that: (a) is
or becomes generally available to the public other than as a result of BMA’s breach of the Agreement or
this Addendum; (b) is obtained by BMA on a non-confidential basis from a third party that was not legally
or contractually restricted from disclosing such information; or (¢) was in BMA’s possession prior to the
Library's disclosure under this Agreement. Upon the Library's request, BMA shall return or destroy all
documents and other materials containing Confidential Information received from the Library. The Library
shall be entitled to injunctive relief for any violation of this Section.

4. Limitation of Liability. In no event will the library be liable under or in connection with
the Agreement or Addendum or otherwise, under any legal or equitable theory, including breach of contract,
tort (including negligence), strict liability, and otherwise, for any: (a) loss of business, revenue, contracts,
use of money, profit, anticipated savings, opportunity, goodwill, reputation; or (b) consequential, incidental,
indirect, exemplary, special, enhanced, or punitive damages, regardless of whether the library was advised
of the possibility of such losses or damages or such losses or damages were otherwise foreseeable.



5. Notices. All notices and other communications given or made pursuant to this Agreement
must be in writing, sent to the persons designated or such other persons and addresses set forth on the
signature page of the Agreement (as may be updated from time to time) and will be deemed to have been
given upon: (a) personal delivery to the Party to be notified, (b) when sent, if sent by electronic mail during
normal business hours of the recipient or on the recipient’s next business day if outside business hours, (¢}
five days after having been sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or
(d) one business day after deposit with a nationally recognized overnight courier, freight prepaid, specifying
next business day delivery, with written verification of receipt.

6. No Assignment. BMA may not assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement
without the prior written consent of the Library. This Agreement will be binding upon the parties and their
respective legal successors and permitted assigns.

i Governing Law. To the extent any reference to state law is required, the laws of the State
of New York applicable to contracts wholly formed in New York, without regard to its conflicts of laws
provisions, govern the Agreement. Each party irrevocably and unconditionally consents and submits to the
exclusive jurisdiction of the applicable courts located in the State of New York, Orange County, for purposes
of any action, suit or proceeding arising out of or relating to the Agreement or Addendum

8. Jury Trial Waiver. The parties hereby waive, and covenant that they will not assert (whether
as plaintiff, defendant or otherwise), any right to trial by jury in any forum in respect of any issue, claim,
demand, action or cause of action arising out of or based upon the Agreement or Addendum, the subject
matter hereof or any document relating hereto, in each case whether now existing or hereafter arising or
whether in contract or in tort or otherwise.

9. Entire Agreement: Counterparts. The Agreement and this Addendum constitutes the
complete agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and
supersedes all prior agreements and understandings between the parties. This Agreement may be executed
in counterparts and electronically, and will not be effective or enforceable until it is executed with the
signature of an authorized representative of each of the Parties.

BRADBURY MILLER ASSOCIATES PORT JERVIS FREE LIBRARY
Karen Miller Carl Hendrick
President/Owner Chairman, Board of Trustees

Date: Date:




PJFL Budget | | E
Fiscal Year 2025/26 preliminary FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES E
as of May 7, 2025 (2nd iteration) J current ytd
2024/25 budget change 2025/26 budget thru 5/7/2025

INCOME ] :
BOOK SALES S 3,000 $ 3,000 2,778
FINES 750 750 755
NON-RES FEES 1,000 1,000 1,350
COPIER FEES | 9,338 ' 9,338 7,801
GIFTS 300 300 691
LIBRARY MERCHANDISE - - : - 95
LOCAL PUBLIC FUNDS OLA 3,000 3,000 9,634
STATE AID LLSA 5,000 1 (5,000) i 5,377
RCLS GRANTS and State Aid through 10,000 : 10,000 10,000
State Aid Construction . e
INTEREST 19,000 | 34,500 - 53,500 69,988
REAL PROP. TAX 1,184,556 | 47,713 - 1,232,269 1,176,339 |
Services to Other Governments 13,000 | (13,000) - Fonlin 12,600
PILOT & OTHER MISCELLANEOUS | 1,500 (1,500) & g -
'USE OF FUND BALANCE - 101,000 101,000

TOTAL INCOME $ 1,250,444 | 163,713 $ 1,414,157 S 1,287,408




PJFL Budget| ] [
Fiscal Year 2025/26 preliminary FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES
| as of May 7, 2025 {2nd iteration} E_ current ytd
EXPENSES 2024/25 budget | changes | 2025/26 budget | thru 5/7/2025
|SALARIES FT $ 200,000 | (20,000) $ 180,000 139,749
{SALARIES PT 252,800 | (20,000) °232,800 189,584
SALARIES DIRECTOR 68,340 41,660 110,000 89,176
SALARIES MAINTENANCE 53,575 1,610 55,185 3% 45,338
BOARD REPORTING 1,827 - 4,827 S18/hr 1,118
EMPLOYER S$ 45,000 ! 45,000 28,758
EMPLOYER MED 9,250 9,250 6,726
BOOKS - ADULT 25,000 25,000 7,481
BOOKS - CHILD 7,000 7,000 3,866
Books Friends 1,000 300 1,300 852
PERIODICALS/SUBSCRIPTIONS 10,000 3,000 13,000 11,180
AUDIO - ADULT 4,500 4,500 2,625
VIDEO - ADULT 4,650 4,650 -
VIDEO - CHILD 1,500 1,500 37
ANSER 29460 | 14,540 44,000 31,397
iCOMPUTER EQPT 20,000 20,000 14,508
LIBRARY SUPPLIES 8,500 1,500 10,000 10,184
INS.-FIRE & LIAB. 30,000 30,000 25,660
INS.-WRKMS COMP 8,000 (1,500) 6,500 3,092
INS.-DISABILITY 4,500 (3,000) 1,500 {173)
ELECTRICITY 17,000 17,000 12,897
GAS | 11,000 (5,000) 6.000 4,786
WATER 2,200 {200) 2,000 1,130
TELEPHONE 6,000 6,000 3,902
JANITOR SUPPLIES 6,000 6,000 2,384
IBUILDING MTNC 24,977 15,000 39,977 33,339
BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 29,650 6,568 36,218 3,360
COPIER MTNC 7,000 7,000 5,271
MICROFILM MTNC 750 750 E
CIVIL SERVICE 5,200 | (700) 4,500 3,403
PROF. SVCS 80,000 | 51,000 131,000 68,374
HUB | 5,000 |  (4,000) 1,000 222
BOOKKEEPING 61,965 6,035 68,000 3% 55,000
ADVERTISING 500 500 -
CONFERENCES 700 - 700 597
DUES| 600 (400} 200 20
POSTAGE 2,000 500 2,500 1,735
PROGRAMS 5,000 1,000 6,000 2,717
PROGRAMS - CHILDREN 5,000 5,000 965
HEALTH INS. 130,000 430,000 112,030
{RETIREMENT 55,000 5,000 60,000 52,941
LIBRARY ELECTION 1,500 (500) 1,000 22
ELEVATOR MTNC. 6,000 500 - 6,500 5,630
HIST. PRESVTN. 500 - 500 -
SECURITY SERVICES - | 70,000 70,000
SECURITY SYSTEM 2,000 800 2,800 2,122
| :
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,250,444 163,713 1,414,157 984,005




Port Jervis Free Library
138 Pike St.
Port Jervis, NY 12771
(845)856-7313

LEGAL NOTICE

The Board of Trustees of the Port Jetvis Free Library, 138 Pike Street, Port Jervis,
Orange County, New York, HEREBY GIVES NOTICE that for Library purpose, a
Special District Meeting of the qualified voters of the Port Jervis City School District
will be held at the Port Jervis Free Library, 138 Pike Street, Port Jervis, New York on
the 5th day of June 2025, beginning at 12:00 PM, prevailing time, to vote upon the
proposition hereinafter set forth. Polls for the purpose of voting will be kept open
between the houts of 12:00 PM to 8:00 PM prevailing time.

LIBRARY TAX LEVY PROPOSITION

That for the fiscal year July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026, the Board of Education of Port
Jervis City School District, Orange County, New York, shall be authorized to levy
taxes on the taxable real property of said School District in the Port Jervis Free
Library Budget,

A copy of the July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026 Port Jervis Free Library Budget will be
available at the Port Jervis Free Libraty, 138 Pike Street, Port Jervis, New York, for a
period of fourteen (14) days prior to said Special District Meeting.

ELECTION OF TRUSTEES

That pursuant to 260 of the Education Law, one (1) Libraty Trustee will be elected
at said Special District Meeting.

All curtently registered votets of the Port Jervis City School District are eligible to
vote on the Port Jervis Free Library Budget and for the one (1) vacancy on the Board
of Trustees of the Port Jervis Free Library.

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN, that a special information meeting of the
qualified voters of said School District will be held at the Port Jetvis Free Library, 138
Pike Street, Port Jervis, New York, on the 22nd day of May 2025, at 6:00 PM
prevailing time, to consider the Library Tax Levy Proposition to be submitted at the
aforesaid Special District Meeting,

NOTICE IS ALSO HEREBY GIVEN, that applications for absentee ballots may
be applied for at the office of the Port Jervis Free Libraty Director. Any such
application must be received by the Library Director at least seven (7) days befote
the date of the aforesaid SPECIAL DISTRICT MEETING.

By Otder of the Trustees of the Port Jervis Free Library, Port Jetvis, New Yotk

Dated: Port Jervis, New York
March 18, 2025



